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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Atomic Safety & Licensing Boards for:

Enrico Fermi 2
Virgil C. Surmer Station, Unit 1

FROM: Robert A. Purple, Acting Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: BOARD NOTIFICATION - RESULTS OF REGION IV
INVESTIGATION AT TELEDYNE
(BN No. 82-72)

In accordance with present NRC procedures regarding Board Notifications,
the attached is provided for your information.

The enclosed report addresses the subject of a Region IV investigation
that was stimulated by an allegation related to the Fitzpatrick and

Yankee Electric facilities. The results reflect andaudit of the Teledyne
internal QA program. Sfince the investigation may be viewed as a cross-cut
of the Teledyne QA program, its results reflect the general level of
conformance to QA requirements at Teledyne. It is therefore applicable

to all plants for which Teledyne is doing work.

It is the opinion of the staff that this report does not constitute a
major safety concern.

Robert A. Purple, Actin@ Assistant
Director for Licensing
Division of Licensing

Enclosure: DISTRIBUTON
Report See Attached

cc: Board Service List
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